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From: Gary Harpole

To: Aldermen;
CC: Phyllis Vaccari; Harold Perrin;

Donna Jackson;
Subject: FW: Vance/Overhead Door Ordinance
Date: Thursday, January 07, 2010 6:00:30 PM
Lady & Gentlemen,

As committed by the mayor, please find the following opinion from the city
attorney regarding the status of the language in the Ordinance passed on to the
full Council for your consideration by the Public Works Committee.

If you have any further questions, don’t hesitate to contact our office or Mr.
Crego’s office directly.

Thank you.

From: Phyllis Vaccari

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 1:54 PM
To: Harold Perrin; Gary Harpole; Chrystal Glisson
Subject: Vance/Overhead Door Ordinance

At your request, | have reviewed the above referenced ordinance. As | understand
the phrase”...and provide services for the City of Jonesboro” has been questioned.
If that language is deleted, the ordinance would have no practical effect. Without
that language Jonesboro Overhead Door could “bid” but could not accept because
they would not be authorized to “provide services” called for . Accordingly, |
would not recommend removing the language.

Phillip

City Attorneys Office

410 W. Washington Avenue
Jonesboro, Ar 72401

Ph. 870-932-0917 Ext.2168
Fax. 870-933-4628
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